Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: OCD Case No. 15825 Garners Well Service

Yes, please, and let’s continue the case 2 weeks please.

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case No. 15825 Garners Well Service

Keith, | just heard from the Lovington Leader. They checked their past e-mails and could find no record of the e-mail |
sent them previously. Do you want to have them publish now with a change in the hearing date?

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case No. 15825 Garners Well Service

Florene,

Enclosed is my pre-hearing statement for the above referenced case. Please let me know if you need anything
further. Did you hear anything from the Lovington Leader?

Thanks
Keith




